
Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> 

RE: Email Vote - Fwd: Staff Laptops 
9 messages 

Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> Mon, Aug 4, 2025 at 9:59 PM 
To: Kayla Horne <khorne@auroraacademycharter.com>, Manuel Tonoa 
<tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com>, Megan Lang <mtlang@auroraacademycharter.com> 

Please refer to the information below. As a reminder, the requested amount exceeds the 
$10,000 threshold requiring full board approval by only $500. This context is important, as the 
amount is not excessive when weighed against the additional factors outlined below. 

Racquel Akerly 

Board of Directors | President 

 rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Amy Tracy <atracy@auroraacademycharter.com> 
Date: August 4, 2025 at 3:14:01 PM MDT 
To: Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> 
Subject: Staff Laptops 

I made a mistake in the number I needed. The board did approve a budget 
amount that I did not meet. (I was under by almost $40k). I only ordered 45. I 
need 60, therefore needing to order 15 more. The quote is $10,500. I am 
asking for an email vote so that I can order those tomorrow if possible. 

Amy Tracy, Principal 
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Megan Lang <mtlang@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 6:20 AM 
To: Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> 
Cc: Kayla Horne <khorne@auroraacademycharter.com>, Manuel Tonoa 
<tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com> 

I approve.  
[Quoted text hidden] 

Kayla Horne <khorne@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 8:00 AM 
To: Megan Lang <mtlang@auroraacademycharter.com> 
Cc: Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com>, Manuel Tonoa 
<tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com> 

I approve 
[Quoted text hidden] 

Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 8:30 AM 
To: Kayla Horne <khorne@auroraacademycharter.com> 
Cc: Megan Lang <mtlang@auroraacademycharter.com>, Manuel Tonoa 
<tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com> 

I forgot to indicate approval in my email.  Please accept this email as approval. 

Racquel Akerly 
Board of Directors | President 

 rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com 

 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 10:18 AM 
To: Amy Tracy <atracy@auroraacademycharter.com> 

mailto:rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com


Majority voted for approval. 
Here’s your green light. 

Racquel Akerly 

Board of Directors | President 

 rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> 

Date: August 5, 2025 at 8:30:12 AM MDT 
To: Kayla Horne <khorne@auroraacademycharter.com> 
Cc: Megan Lang <mtlang@auroraacademycharter.com>, Manuel Tonoa 
<tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com> 

Subject: Re: Email Vote - Fwd: Staff Laptops 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Tonoa Manuel <tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 11:43 AM 
To: Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> 
Cc: Kayla Horne <khorne@auroraacademycharter.com>, Megan Lang 
<mtlang@auroraacademycharter.com> 

I approve. 
[Quoted text hidden] 

-- Cheers!  

Tonoa L. Manuel  

Board Vice President | PTO Chair 

tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com 
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Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 11:48 AM 
To: Amy Tracy <atracy@auroraacademycharter.com> 

Full approval 

Racquel Akerly 

Board of Directors | President 

 rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tonoa Manuel <tmanuel@auroraacademycharter.com> 

Date: August 5, 2025 at 11:43:31 AM MDT 

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

Amy Tracy <atracy@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 1:23 PM 
To: Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> 

Thank you! 
[Quoted text hidden] 

Amy Tracy <atracy@auroraacademycharter.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 1:26 PM 
To: Racquel Akerly <rakerly@auroraacademycharter.com> 

Thank you 
[Quoted text hidden] 
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